IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M000620B

June 21, 2000

MEMORANDUM William D. Travers

TO: Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON FINAL RULE -- PART 70 -- REGULATING FUEL CYCLE FACILITIES

(SECY-00-0111), 9:30 A.M., TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2000, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff and the Nuclear Energy Institute on the final rulemaking package on regulating
fuel cycle facilities (Part 70). The Commission will provide any further guidance on this issue in the Staff Requirements
Memorandum from the affirmation of SECY-00-0111.

There were no requirements identified for staff action at this time.

ccC: Chairman Meserve
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
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CFO
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OIG
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Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance


http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/secys/2000/secy2000-0111/2000-0111scy.html

